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Notice is hereby given that the Thirty Seven Annual General Meeting of the members of M/s 
Radhagobind commercial Limited will be held on Saturday The 4th Day of August, 2018 at 2.30 
PM at the registered office of the Company at 40, Metcalfe Street, 3rd Floor, Room No. 339, 
Kolkata-700013, to transact the following businesses: 
 

Ordinary Business 
 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended 
31st March, 2018, including the audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018, the Statement of Profit and 
Loss for the year ended on that date and the reports of the Board of Directors (the Board) and Auditors 
thereon. 
 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Ms.Payel Chakraborty   (DIN 07156008), who retires by rotation at this 
Annual General Meeting and being eligible has offered herself for re-appointment. 

 
3. To appoint Auditors and to fix their remuneration and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with 

or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:  
 
“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139(9) and 142(1) and other applicable 
provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under, the appointment of M/s. J. P. 
Lakhotia & Co., Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 312061E) in the 36th Annual General Meeting until 
41st Annual General Meeting is hereby ratified in this Annual General Meeting till conclusion of next Annual 
General Meeting, with such remuneration as may be decided by the Board of Directors of the Company.” 
 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
 
For Radhagobind Commercial Limited  
 
 
Anny Jain 
Company Secretary 
August 04, 2018 
Registered Office: 
40, Metcalfe Street, 3rd Floor, 
Room No. 339, Kolkata-700013 
CIN: L51909WB1981PLC033680 
E-mail: radhagobindcommercialltd@gmail.com 
 
NOTES: 
 

 
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A 

PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HER-SELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT 
BE A MEMBER. Pursuant to the provisions of section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act 
as proxy on behalf of not more than 50 (fifty) Members and holding in aggregate not more than ten 
percent of the total share capital of the Company. Members holding more than ten percent (10%) of the 
total share capital of the Company may appoint a single person as proxy, who shall not act as proxy for 
any other Member.  
 
Proxy in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the 
registered office of the company not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting. 
 



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED 
(Formerly Known as Tejmangal Commercial Company Limited) 
CIN- L51909WB1981PLC033680 

40, METCALFE STREET, ROOM NO. 339, KOLKATA – 700 013 
Phone No. (033) 64585001 

Website: www.radhagobindcommercial.com 
Email: radhagobindcommercialltd@gmail.com 

 

 
 

2 
 

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are 
requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their 
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. 

 
3. For the convenience of members and for proper conduct of the meeting, entry to the place of meeting 

will be regulated by attendance slip, which is a part of the Notice. Members are requested to sign 
at the place provided on the attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance to the venue. 
 
Members / proxies should bring the duly filled Attendance Slip attached herewith to attend the 
meeting. Duplicate Attendance Slip and / or copies of the Annual Report shall not be issued/ 
available at the venue of the Meeting.  
 
Members, who hold shares in dematerialized form, are requested to bring their Client ID and DP ID Nos. 
for easier identification of attendance at the meeting 
 

4. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding will be available for 
inspection by the members at the AGM. 

 
5. A member desirous of getting any information on the accounts of the Company is requested to send the 

queries to the Company at least 10 days in advance of the meeting. 
 

6. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from Monday 
July 30, 2018 to Saturday August 4, 2018 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General 
Meeting.  
 

7. The brief profile of the Directors proposed to be appointed / re-appointed, is given in the explanatory 
statement to the Notice and also in the section on Corporate Governance. 
 

8. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate change in their registered address 
mentioning full address in block letters with Pin code of the Post Office and bank particulars to the 
Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent and in case of members holding their shares in electronic 
form, this information should be given to their Depository Participants immediately. 
 
Members whose shareholding is in the electronic mode are requested to inform change of address and 
updates of savings bank account details to their respective depository participants. Members are 
encouraged to utilize the Electronic Clearing System (ECS) for receiving dividends. 
 

9. The Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report for 2017-18 are being sent by electronic mode to 
those Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company / Depositories, unless any 
Member has requested for a physical copy of the said documents. For Members who have not registered 
their e-mail addresses, physical copies of the above mentioned documents are being sent. All these 
above mentioned documents will also be available on the Company's website 
www.radhagobindcommercial.com for download by the Members. We, request the Members to update 
their email address with their depository participant to ensure that the annual reports and other 
documents reach them on their preferred email address. Members holding shares in physical form may 
intimate us their e-mail address along with name, address and folio no. for registration at 
radhagobindcommercialltd@gmail.com. 
 

10. As mandated by The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), every participant in the securities 
market has to submit Permanent Account Number (PAN). Members holding shares in electronic form are, 
therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining 
their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the 
Company / RTA. 
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11. Voting through electronic means 

 
I. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Clause 35B of the Listing Agreement, the Company is 
pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be 
considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be 
transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the members using an 
electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by 
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL). 

 
II. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members 

attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right 
at the meeting through ballot paper. 

 
III. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but 

shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 
 

IV. The remote e-voting period commences on 1st August, 2018 (9:00 am) and ends on 3rd August, 2018 
(5:00 pm). During this period members’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 28th July 2018, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. 
The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a 
resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 

 
V. The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under: 

 
A. In case a Member receives an email from NSDL [for members whose email IDs are registered with the 

Company/Depository Participants(s)] : 
 

(i) Open email and open PDF file viz; “RCL_AGM_NOTICE.pdf” with your Client ID or Folio No. as 
password. The said PDF file contains your user ID and password/PIN for remote e-voting. Please note 
that the password is an initial password. 

 
(ii) Launch internet browser by typing the URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/   
 
(iii) Click on Shareholder - Login 
 
(iv) Put user ID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step (i) above. Click Login. 
(v) Password change menu appears. Change the password/PIN with new password of your choice with 

minimum 8 digits/characters or combination thereof. Note new password. It is strongly recommended not 
to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

 
(vi) Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remote e-voting: Active Voting Cycles. 
 
(vii) Select “EVEN” of “Radhagobind Commercial Limited”. 

 
(viii) Now you are ready for remote e-voting as Cast Vote page opens. 
 
(ix) Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 
 
(x) Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

 
(xi) Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
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(xii) Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy 
(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen 
signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-
mail to mayur@alpassociates.in with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in   
 

B. In case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM [for members whose email IDs are 
not registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) or requesting physical copy] : 

 
(i) Initial password is provided in the Annexure or at the bottom of the Attendance Slip for this AGM 

(enclosed herewith).  
 
(ii) Please follow all steps from Sl. No. (ii) to Sl. No. (xii) above, to cast vote. 
 

VI. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Members and remote 
e-voting user manual for Members available at the downloads section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on 
toll free no.: 1800-222-990. 

 
VII. If you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user ID and 

password/PIN for casting your vote. 
 

VIII. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may be 
used for sending future communication(s). 

 
IX. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of 

the Company as on the cut-off date of 28th July, 2018. 
 

X. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after dispatch of 
the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 28th July, 2018 may obtain the login ID and 
password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or radhagobindcommercialltd@gmail.com.  

 
However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user 
ID and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using 
“Forgot User Details/Password” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the 
following toll free no.: 1800-222-990. 

 
XI. A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-voting but 

shall not be allowed to vote again at the AGM.   
 

XII. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial 
owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the 
facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM through ballot paper. 
 

XIII. Mr. Mayur Agarwal, Practicing Chartered Accountant having Membership No. 302458 of 4 Ganesh 
Chandra Avenue, 7th Floor, Kolkata-700013 has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for providing facility to 
the members of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and 
transparent manner.  

 
XIV. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, 

allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of “Ballot Paper” for all those members who are 
present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility. 

 
XV. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count the votes cast at 

the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of  at least two 
witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days of the 
conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if 
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any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and 
declare the result of the voting forthwith. 

 
XVI. The Results declared alongwith the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the 

Company www.radhagobindcommercial.com and on the website of NSDL immediately after the 
declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be 
immediately forwarded to The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited. 

 
12. Since e-voting facility is provided to the Members pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, voting by 
show of hands are not allowed.  
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Details of Director seeking appointment/re-appointment at Annual General Meeting 
 
Name : Ms.Payel Chakraborty    

Date of Birth : 18.08.1989 

Date of Appointment : 20.08.2015 

Qualifications : B.A 

Expertise in specific 
functional areas 

: Administration 

Directorships held in other 
companies (excluding 
foreign companies) 

: RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED 
NEMINATH SUPPLIERS LIMITED 
EVERSTRONG TRACOM LIMITED 
SCARPER INFRATECH LIMITED 
 

Memberships/Chairmanships 
of Board Committees of 
other companies (includes 
only Audit 
Committee/Shareholders’ 
Investors’ Grievance 
Committee) 

: NIL 

 

 

 

 

Number of shares held in 
the Company 

: NIL 
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  ATTENDANCE SLIP 
(To be handed over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall) 

 
 
 
Folio No.:_______________ DP-ID No.:___________________ Client-ID No.______________________ 
 
 
Name of Member(s):_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Name of the Proxy holder:________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Registered Address:_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Number of Shares Held:__________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
I hereby record my presence of the 37th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company held on   Saturday  
the 4th Day of August, 2018 at 2.30 PM at Registered Office of the Company at 40, Metcalfe Street, 3rd Floor, 
Room No. 339, Kolkata-700013. 

 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Signature of the Member / Representative / Proxy Holder* 
* Strike out whichever is not applicable 
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(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014) 

 
FORM OF PROXY 

 
Folio No.:______________ DPID No. :_________________Client ID No.:_____________________ 
 
Name of the Member(s):___________________________ Email Id:___________________________ 
Registered Address:___________________________________________________________________ 
 
I/We, being the member(s) of __________ shares of the above company hereby appoint: 
1. Name:__________________________________E-mail Id____________________________ 

Address:___________________________________________________ or failing him/her 
 
2. Name:__________________________________  E-mail Id____________________________ 

Address:___________________________________________________ or failing him/her 
 
3. Name:__________________________________  E-mail Id____________________________ 

Address:_________________________________________________________________ 
 

as my / our Proxy to vote for me / us, on my / our behalf at the 36th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the 
Company held on Saturday The 4th Day of August, 2018 at 2.30 PM and at any adjournment thereof in respect 
of the following resolutions: 
 
Resolution 
No. 

Description of Resolution FOR AGAINST 

1. Ordinary Resolution for Adoption of Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit 
and Loss, Report of Auditors and Board of Directors for the year ended 
31st March 2017.   

  

2. Ordinary Resolution for Re-appointment of Ms. Payel Chakroborty (DIN 
07156008) as Director who is retiring by rotation  

  

3. Ordinary Resolution for Appointment of Auditors    

 
Signed this _____day of_____________2018.       Signature of Member____________________________ 
 
Signature of Proxyholder(s): 1.____________________2.________________________ 3.__________________ 
 
 
NOTE: The Form of Proxy duly completed must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, 40, 
Metcalfe Street, 3rd Floor, Room No. 339, Kolkata-70001 not later than 48 hours before the time for holding the 
meeting. 

 

Revenue 
Stamp 
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE FOR THE 37TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE 
COMPANY TO BE HELD ON 4th DAY OF AUGUST, 2018 

Name & Registered Address 
of Sole/First named Member:  
 
Joint Holders Name (If any) : 
 
Folio No. / DP ID & Client ID :   
 
No. of Equity Shares Held  : 
 
Dear Shareholder, 
 
Subject: Process and manner for availing E-voting facility: 
 
Pursuant to Provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosures Requirements) Regulations 2015, the Company is pleased to provide E-voting facility to the 
members to cast their votes electronically on all resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual 
General Meeting (AGM) to be held on Saturday , 4th day of August, 2018 at 2.30 PM. at 40 Metcalfe 
Street, 3rd Floor, Room No. 339, Kolkata-700013 and at any adjournment thereof. The Company has 
engaged the services of National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) to provide the e-voting facility. 
The e-voting facility is available at the link https://www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
 
The Electronic Voting Particulars are set out below: 

EVEN 
(Electronic Voting Event 

Number) 

USER – ID 
 

PASSWORD 

                  

 
The E-voting facility will be available during the following voting period: 

Remote e-Voting start on Remote e-Voting end on 

1 August, 2018 at 9:00 A.M. (IST) 3 August, 2018 at 5:00 P.M. (IST) 

= 
#Please read the instructions mentioned in point no.12 of the Notice before exercising your vote. 

 
By Order of the Board 

For Radhagobind Commercial Limited 
 

                                                                                                                                                    Anny Jain 
                                                                                                                                                  Company Sceretary 

Place: Kolkata                                                                                      
Date: June 20, 2018 
Encl: AGM Notice/ Attendance Slip / Proxy Form/Annual Report. 
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Your Directors have pleasu^re in presentingtheir report together with the audited Balance sheet as at 3l,t March 201gandStatement ofProfit & Loss for the year ended on thafdate.
Financial Results

S. No. Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017
1 Revenue from Operations r5,gg,g44.B2 1,07,02,137.97
z. r. Delore lnreresT ano Depreclatlon 5,15,737.00 t3,61,672.00

J Finance Cost 4,50,175.00 4,55,000.00

4 Depreciation and Amortisation 17,931.93 13,750.00

5 Profit Before Tax 47,630.39 8,92,921.79

6 Provision for Tax 3,00,000,00 2,30,000.00

l Short Provision for Income Tax 25,549.00 33,796.62

o Deferred Tax Liability Written Back Nil Nil

o Profit After tax (2,77,919.61) 6,29,135.16

0 Profit on Disposal of Subsidiary Nil Nit

tl other Comprehensive tnffi
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss

(61,63,501.77) Nil

t2 Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares Nit Nil

13 Balance Brought forward from Balance Street 33,86,469.30 27,57,334.14

t4 Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet (27,77,032.47) 33.86.469.30

Dividend

ln View of Inadequate Profit, company has not declared dividend during the year.

'l-ransl'er to Reserve
T'he Company did not transfer any amount to General Reserve.

Company's Performance
onStandaloneBasis,revenuefromoperationsforFinancialYear2olT-l8attl5,89,844.g2waslower by 85.l4%overlast
vear ({1,07,02,137.97 in2016-2017) 'Earning before Interest and Tax was at <5,15,737.00 registered aiecline of 62.120/o
ovel EBITA of (T 13,61,672.00 inFy 2016-2017\
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Subsidiaries and Associates

There are no subsidiaries or associates o2013' vr .JDUUrarcs orlomt venture companies within the me ing of Section 2(6) of thecompanies Act
Directors and KMp

#tii##i#*i:-l':*T":'l'JiTuil5fi:Tffi*,1'.1"'#il,H iJ#i.;fff:?*Tk''i.J'"$JhffilH:l
Mr Radheyshyam Misrha retired wef 04.0g.2017 due to death.

ffi:J;:l3ii:J;:l;'i"t:l#:T',r?.Tff;,?:'resigned from the companv on 01.1 1.2017 and the company has aurhorized

The companY has received necessary declaration from each independent director under sectio n r4g(7)of the companiesffi;ffif;:isfi;.?ffiJffif,H;;,'itl;#Td';;1jix6il"tr;i1 
itr,:,or,he 

companies Act,201.3 ani

5;ffi;ili:"T"i,';:,T.i:ft1[tT:il.|ffi?fr?Tfit:k?]]'*ffJ#nageri' personne, orthe company are Mr
Policy on Director's appointment and remuneration

Pursuant to the provision ofsection l7g ofand Remune.oii' pori.y *r,iJ 
"." 

oj;il::lt"f:ljTJo"rTl*t has formulated and adopred poricy on selection of Direcrors

eby state and confirm that:_
e applicable accounting standards have

H*;::rumff :1?;H:,2i'"::;
ent care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance2013 for safeguarding the assets oiin. corpany and for preventing and

adequate are were operating effectively;
sions of all applicabie lawsld these are adequate

$e-T 
gllplarlion ro the Directors/KMp

Phone. No. (033) 64585001

Sr No. Names Designation

J\zfqno-i-^ rr:

Kemuneratlon in 2017_
2018

Remunerationln)OTd
2017Mr. Sanjay KumarTiwili

2 Ms. Anny Jain
4.^e.rsarrr< I

-

.Q /IZI,TD\
1,20,000.00 1,20,000.00

3 Mr. Raghav Randar
vv \tuvll ,

cFo (KMP)
1,20,000.00 1,20,000.00

4 Mrs. Nandita-Dd 10,000.00 l -20 000 0nurrJt\lvlfl 1,44,470.00 IL
l\'lrs Nandita Dey resigned from the post of cFo (KMp) on 01.1 1.2017
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Managerial Remuneration and particular of Employees

The fnformation required pursuant to Section 197 readwith Rule 5 of the companies (Appointment and Remuneration ofManagerial Remuneration) Rules 2014 inrespect of the employees of the corp*y ;;; given in annexure -2 forming part ofthis report.

Deposits
we have not accepted any Deposits and as such no amount of Principle or Interest was outstanding as of Balance Sheet Date.

Management Disc
In terms of provis rities and Exchange Board of dia (Listing obligation and DisclosureRequirements) Reg discussion and Analysis is set o in this Annual Report.

Listing with Stock Exchanges

The cornpany confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2017-20lgto BSECSE (Scrip Code 30070) and where the Company,s share are listed.

Dematerialization of shares

96'10% of the company's paid up erialised form as on3l/03l20lgand the balance are inphysical form' The company's regi Private Limited having their registered office atDl1llBagree Market, 5th Floor, 71, B R B

Number of Board Meetings Held

The Board of Directors duly met eight times duringthe financial year from I't April 2017 to3l,t March 201g. The maximumInterval between any two meetings did not exceed tzo ouyr as prescribed in the companies Act, 2013.

Significant and Material Orders

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern statusand Cornpany's operations in future.

Board Evaluation

The Board carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance, board committees and individual Directorspursuant to provisions to the provisions of the act and the corporate Govemance requirements prescribed by Securities andExchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015(,,SEBI Listing Regulations,,)

The performance of the Board was evaluated by board after seeking inputs from the Directors on the basis of the criteria suchas the board composition and Structure, effectiveness of the Board processes, information and functioning etc.

The performance of the committee was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the committee members on thebasis of the criteria such as composition of committee, effectiveness of the commitiee meetings etc.

The Board and nomination and remuneration committee reviewed the performance of the individual directors on the basis ofcriteria such as the contribution of the Individual director to the Board and committee meeting like preparedn.r, on the issuesto be discussed' meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings etc. ln addition, the Chairman was alsoI
evaluated on the key aspects ofhis role.

(Scrip Code 539673) and

Phone: No (033) 64585001
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asa
S, at
the

Internal Financial Control and its adequacy

ffi,i;'',"il:.i"'i,fffi il1fJ"##"i'.i:Tilfl#i:'u;#i,:'r Adequacv are incruded in the Management and Discussion

Audit Committee
The details pertaining to composition of Audit committee are included in corporate Governance Report which forms part ofthis report.

Extracts of Annual Return

The details forming part of the Extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9 is appended as Annexure - 2.
Auditors:
Stattrlory Auditors;_

a & Associates , Kolkata were
eting to be held in the calendar
Meetings ubj ect to ratifi cation

,\ac re taria I Auditor : _

yJ,?#;-?ifil.#Ti[TF^?Tl,'3rff:'"'o was appointed to conduct the Secretariar Audit or the company ror the

A u di t o r s" s C e r tifi c ate on C orpor at e G ov ern anc e :_

As reqLrired by SEBI. (Listing obligation and Disclosure-Requirements) Regurations 2015 the auditors, certificate oncorporate governance is'encloid * inn.*u." to the Board Report.

flditor's Report and Secretarial Audit Report
The Auditor's Report and Secretarial AuJtor's report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.
Corporate Governance

Pursuant to Regulation 34.of the listing Regulation read with Schedule V to the said regulations, a compliance report oncorporate covernance has been unn.*"i* part of Annual report along with Auditor,s certificate.

conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo

lLl,u;lu ,:'l:lTlJ,::;i.T1ti:1:',Jl#) of the companies Act, 20t3 read with rure 8 of the companies (Accounts)
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statement of Disclosure of Remuneration und:|!"::* Tf1{ ,, ", the companies Act, 2013 and Rures 5(r) of thecompanies (Appointment and Remuneration of the tvtana!".iu) personnel) Rules, 2014A' Ratio of remuneration to the median remuneration of ihe employees of the company for the Fy 2017-z0Lg as wellas the percentage increase in remun rration of each dir;;;"r1 
"trier 

nnan"iat officer and company secretary is asunder:-
Name of the Director Ratio to Median Remuneration '/" Change in Remuneration- over
Executive Director

Q4njay Kumar Tiwari
Companv Secreta

Chief Finnacial Officer
Raghav Randar 0.0833

1.2039
Number of Permanent Employees- 2

F;.n:0",,11*::,,:: 
,"0-.^.9::'^"X..*:t,?:y:,:l ave.rage rncrease in remuneration and company performanceil,# l,iilyJ. ;;,ffi l'",''# 1",'il'ilJ"ui gn.o *rtnOeffbfmance of fhe Cnm^qnrr anrl i-,{.i,,:1,,^lt^ ^^-+..:L--1i-- :

i::Tjff::i:ll9S"^y:l "nd.iy-luiqual,s 
contributionin achieving.".o",rt L"t'i;;;;^;;. ;a*"ffifffi;;:l

ll:::j:::j,:?i:: ,p-l_9!3ll: ,ilgividuar 
emproyee's. ..'"un..utio"; ;;;;'] ;"ffi;'il;;#"i';;H,.il'#::"x'r',"r:

l:l:::l:ll":llr::l1y:*1 :tt':lee. aitn" beginning 
"iir,. v"., il;;il;;i, 

"," 
a".,a"jl#?;JJ"o#",1;

Jj::l;,*'::::'::::1*Tl::::,Ylj,::tr':.'its,.ii.ionl''..;*;;i;, ;;;;;'"n* i't*;ffi;#ffiffiil,"l:il:vvlurb r v v rorvrr ur I slllr_ultrr 4uull, Iautors ll
competitiveness, company's overall business strategy are also taken into account.

rr'palrsron or rne remuneration of the KlI&gatg$&&rmance of the compan
3,94,470
15,89,944.92

r\!rrrurrwrq.rvrr ur t!ylf (415 /o ul I\cvenue)
D"^fi+ D^s^-^'f^., 24.82%

47,630.39
r\v,,,(rrr!rqrrvrr wt t\tylf (dJ /o ul r.Et I I 828.r8%

D.C rision of the

E' Comparision of average Percentage increase in salary of Employees other than Managerial personnel :- NotApplicable
F.C rision of Rem tionurnpartsron oI t{emunera ol Each of the KMP asainst ance offhe Com

Mr.SK
Tiwari

Mr. Raghav
Randar

Ms. Anny Jain Nandita Dey

Managing
Director

Chief Financial
officer

Company
Secretary

Chief Financial
officer

RenruLreration in FY 2017-2018
('r)

1,20,000 10,000 1,20,000 1,44,470

Revenue ('T) 1s89844.82
Remuneration of KMP (as oh of
Revenue)

7.55% 0.63% 7.s5% 9.09%

Profrt Before Tax ('T) 47,630 9
Remuneration of KMP (as % of
PBT)

251.94% 20.99% zsr.94% 303.3t%

G. The remuneration of the highest paid Director to that of employee who are not directors but receive
ratio of the
ration in exr of the Hremuneratton in excess id director during the Year:

Name Position Total Remuneration % of remuneration in
excess of highest paid
Director
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lMr. S-K Ti rt Managing Director
Ms. Anny Jain

1,20,000.00
Accountant 1,20,000.00Mrs. Nandita Dey \_umpany secretary 1,44,470.00 tn

;:ffit1Tt"i31il"il:"ration 
paid to Directors, Kev Managerial Personner and other Emproyees is as per the Remuneration



J.P. Lakh otia & Associates
CHARTERED ACCOWTANTS 1554, Mukta

Phone: 22412213
224t2526

Ram Babu Street
Kolkata -700007

To the Members of
Auditors' Certificate on Corporate Governance

RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED

1. We,J.p.Lakhotia & Ass
(formerly Tejmangal
stipulated in Regulatio
SEBI(Listing Obligation and Disclos

Management Responsibility

2. lhe compliance of conditions of Corp
includes the design, implementation and lity of the Management. This responsibility
conditions of ttre-corpo.ate Gou".rrarrcJ procedures to ensure the compliance with th!

Auditor's Responsibility

3' or'rr responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof,_ adopted by the company for

iili:??,#:i'3"T#:nJ:?;:"3ffi'Ji.tt'" 
ci'p".il"Coi',-un"" .It is neither an audit noi un.*p.",,ion oiopinion- 

ffii:::;ilff;?,#:.:ffir?:;ccount 
and other relevant records and documents maintained by the company ror the

5. We have canied out an examinatio vernancerequirements bythe Company.
Certification of Corporate Governanc accordance with the Guidance Noie on
Auditing specified under Section i43 untants of India(ICAI),the Standards on
certificate and as per the Guidance No as applicable for the purpose of this
that we comply ose issued by the ICAI which requires

6. We have compl
fbr Firms that p ality Control (SQC)l,Quality Control
Engagements. Other Assurance andRelated Service

Opinion

Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations provided to us andwe certify that the company has compried wittr the conditions of
17 to 27 and Clauses (b) to(i) of Regulations 46(2) ;JO;. C and D

un 
^,*ull3';l;i#?,11?J'?1"t1,n, or rhe company nor rhe er'ciency orhas conducted the affairs of the Compa y.

For, J.p.Lakhotia & Associates
Chartered Accountants

/53@

oo.

PIace: Kolkata
Date:30/05/2018

.l-
Jagdish Prasad Lakhotia
Proprietor
Firm Registration No. 312061E
Membership No. 050529
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ANNEXURE -2

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

F'ORM MGT-9
(Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act,2013 and Rure r2(r) of the company (Management & Administration) Rules,20r4)

Phone : No (033) 64585001

Financial Year ended on 31.03.201g

REGrqrRArr@
L5l 909w8 I 93l PLC033680REGISTRATION DATE

NAI\IE OF THE CbMPANY- RADHAGOBINDCMctIEGglY/s
COMPANY HAVING SHARE CAFITALADDRESSoTT@
40, METCALFE STR
KOLKATA-70OOI3WHETHER LISTED C-MPANY

NAMEADDRESSA@
REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT

KULI(Al'A_700001
PHONE :- 033-2235-727 0 /7 27 |
EMAIL:- nichetechpl@nichetech pl.com

2. PRINCIPLE BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF TIIE COMPANY

Afl the Business activities contributing l0 oh ormore of the turnover of the company shall be stated

3. PARTICULARS OF'HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:NoT APPLICABLE
A. QH{REHOLDING PATTERN

Name and Description

Products/Services

NIC Code of the
Product/Service

o/o of total turnover of
the Company

99715910

Category of
S hareholders

r\o. ol shares held at the beginning of the
Year

No. of shares held at ttre ena of tfre Vea, o/o change
during the
year

Demat Physical Iotal %o of
Total
Shares

lJemat Physical Total Yo of
Total
SharesA. Promoters

0 0
l) Indian 0 0

a) Individual/HUF U

0
0

0

0 0 0U

0
0 0 0b) Central or State

Covt

0 0 00 0 0 0 0 0
c) Bodies Corporates 0 0 0 0 0d) Bank/Fl 0

U 0 00 0 0 0 0e.) Any Other 0 U 0U

0
0 0 0 0 0suB TOTAL (A) (l) 0 00 0 n 0 0 0 0 0

l

it NRI Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 O"r 0 0 0t"r".,u.#r,



a) NRI Individrrel 0 0 0 0 0 0

0

DJ Uthef lndividuals 0 0 0 0
0

0
^-o

0

0

0

0cJ tJodles 0 0 0 0
ljliB t9141,4,,, 0 0

0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0

lbtal Shareholding of
l'romoter' (A)=(A)( I )+
iAX2)

0 0 0 0 U 0 0 0 0

B Pultlir: Sherehnld

0

( | ) lnstltUttolls

0
a) Mutr-ral Funds 0 0
l') Banl<s/FI 0 0

0 0

0
0 0

0 0t.eutral or Sate
Govt

0 0 0
U 0

0 0 0 0 0
b) Venture Capital

Fund
0 0 0

0

0 0 0 0 0
c) lnsulance Co. 0

0
0

d) Frrs 0 0 0 0 0
0 0SUR TOTAI TR\/I 0 0

0 0 0 I
0

0 0 0 0 0

1091060

'\r) Non Il)stitutions

85.761
Ir) Botlies C r201060 33900 r234960b) Iudirridual

_ 
Sha-reholders

I-ltrving norninal
Capitzrl Upto One
i-al<hs

I laving Norninal
Capital more than
One Lal<hs

33900 r124960 78.122 (7.63e)

0

22310

87760 0 87760 6.094 14034 r40324 9.745 3.651

94960 22310 t17270 8.144

0^001

t00

t52068 | /4376 12.110 3.966

c) Any other Clearing
Merrber

l0 0 l0 338

t 383790

0 338 0.023 0.022
SLTBTOTAL (BX2) 1383790 s62t0 r440000'fotal Public
lihaleholcling
(Bl:(B)(l )+(BX2)

1383790 56210
56210 40000 00 01440000 100 1383790 56210

0

r440000 100 0

)NI\I(D5 HI,LD B
crLtst-oDtAN (C )

0 0 0 0

t00

0 0 0 0
oTAL (A)+(B)+(C) 1383790 56210 1440000 s6210 1440000 100 0

i,_sABEnQ lDrN G OF PROMOTERS
.il No Shareholder Name rrrarenololng at the beginning of

the Year
snareholdrng at the end ofthe year

%o Change in,
the
Shareholding

No. of
Shares

o/o of
Total
Shares of
the
Companv

o% of Shares
pledged
encumbered
to total
shares

No. of
Shares

%o of Total
Shares of
the
Company

o% of Shares
pledged
encumbered
to total
shares

0 0
Nit 0 0 0 0 0

L'IIANCE IN PROMQTERS SHAREHOLDING

Shareholding at the beginning of tne-_-

Year

%o of Total Shares
of the Co

No. of Shares Yo oftotal Shares of

4t tlre beginning of the year
in Promoter shareholdine durin;E;



Date wise IncreaG/d"c.eare in
Promoters Shareholding during
the year Specifying the Reasons
for Increase/decrease

No changes in f.o

411he end of the year
in Promoter shareholdi

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN PROMOTERS, DIRECTORS ETC)
SlNo.

I

For TOP TEN
SHAREHOLDERS

Anurodh Infrastructure pvt Ltd

J TIII\,Df1\./LUTNU AT I'HE
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

SHAREHOLDINGET THE
END OF THE YEARNo. of Shares Yo of Total sharei No. ot Shares %o of Total

Shares

120000
120000
1600o

8.332 Binod I(urnar Srivastava NIL NIL

R??

3

Faithful Cloth Merchanfq p\/r T rr{ 120000

2.5

120000 8.33A

Jaguar Infra Developers p\4 Ltd I 20000 8.33 120000 8.33-5 Multifold plastic N4-rldins pvt
Ltd 120000 8.33 I 20000 8.336

Original Fashion Traders p\4 Ltd 120000 q?2 120000 8.33
Pears Mercantiles pvt Ltd I ?OOO0

8.33 120000 8.338 Shreyans Embroidary Machine
Pvt Ltd 120000 8.33

8.33

120000 8.339

l?stner Maglliner),Dealers pvt Ltd
WOnderlrnd Pqncr Qr'^^li^-- D,.+

120000
120000 8.33r0

"4Py
Ltd r20000 8.33 r20000 8.33

9HAR|HOLpTNG OF KMP AND DTRECTORS
SlNo. For TOP TEN

SHAREHOLDERS
SHAREHOLDTNG AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

SHAREHOLDING AT THE
END OF THE YEAR

No. of Shares o/o of Total Shares No. of'Shares Yo of Total
Sharestlay luar I lwail 8710 0.605 8710 0.605

2 Santanu Chakraborty 9UOU 0.685 9860 0.685
3 Pratik Jain U 0 0 0
,1T Radheshyam Mishra 0 U 0 0
.5 Raghav Randar 50 .UOJ 50 .003
6 Anny Jain 0 U 0 0

Payel Chakraborty U 0 0 0
B Nandita Dey U 0 0 0
lvtr. t(agnav Kandar resisned asigned as the chiefFinun"iffi
5. INDEBTNESS OF THE COMPANY INCLUDING INTERDST:- NiI
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The Management of M/s Radhagobind commercial Limited presents the analysis of performance of the company for thet'inancial year ended 3l'03'2018;nd its outlook for the future. This outrook is'basJ on assessment of the current businessetrvlronment' It may vary due to future economic and other developments both in India and abroad.

NNDIAN ECONOMY OVERVIEW FY 2OI7.2OI8

GROWTH
TIre India
regime. C e the 2"o half post stabilization of the GST
sperrding. : 

O by consumption growth and Government

MONETARY POLICY

sources or Financing rhe Exrent r JXiq'Ttt*iiJ?ir3,.H"ir1;l"ul'j io.1n9 ,o be relativery smau though, due tosticl<y i61e1gst rates on base rate linked loans and the I year reset period of MCLR linked Loans.

SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE
The cornpany is engaged in Trading of clothes and accordingly there are no separate reportable segments.

TOU|LOOK
'lhe economic slowdown had a significant bearing on the functioning and profitability trading businesses in the mediumLe'in ' BLrt it has been estimated tha-t in the long ,un' th.r. u.. uru opportunities for trading entities. Hence, the company isexpecti'g to improve its performance and profit-ability in years to .or..
OPPORTUNITIES
Business opporlunities for trad as the new area d segments are being explored. yourclo'pany on its patl is also well ties as they come. w opportunities like introduction of newf-asl-rior-rable items, expanding its mpany to new sca of success.

WIqAKNESS
As our company is a 

\gfkata based company it has little presence outside Kolkata. The company does not have all Indiabased network and establishments to reach out to large segment of people in the country in both semi-urban and rural areas.

TI{REATS
'l'he rnaior threat being faced by trading companies are change in taste & preference of customers, fall in demand, highinflatio'etc' The company is also faciig stificompetltion rrEm-competitori due to their ability to procure materials at al,u'e'cost which enables them to provide"materials uin'u.t,.t*p.. rut..

RISKS & CONCERNS
Your company's growth and profitability are dependent on the functioning of_economy. The company is exposed to several

;l[:Hf]:]::fi':Jfj::il::litng cost etc. rr'. uoruiliir orrheinarket in wiricrr your company operares i, u,o l

Phone; No (033) 64585001
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
A) Company's philosophy

;"fl:T.j!ffi[X,il',f:H n rine with corporate Governance. rhese
manage the affairs of the Composition of Board ofDirectors is well

ts) Board of Directors
The Board of
Directors who has an optimum combination of Executive, Non Executive and Independent6il"i",u;;; i.1,?ir,H#;::;fi,.?ff$,$?,.:...,iT*,H'#i;ffi;;il# vrs rayei

Particulars of Directorshi of other Co

.Srrrt Payel Chakraborty

C] Meetings and Attendance
The Meeting of the Board are generally held at the corporate office of the comp any at 40, Metcalfe Street, 3.d Floor, Rooml\o' 339' Kolkata-700013' During the year underteview, 

"ijnt-aourd 
meetings wer" teta on during the financial year froml"April 2011to31'tMarch2018:Thed;tesonwhichmeetingswereheldareasfollows:

t7 t04t20r7,17 t05t2017,3010512017,27106 
3na2vg.

ame and Designation of Directoi Name of the CPratik Ja in, Chairrn.an Scarper mfraGctr tlilteO

llniuv Kumar TililfM",raslG
ulrector

RadhashreeFlnan;Limited-
Response Infraproj ects private limited
Raincoat Tradelink Limited
Treecom Dealtrade Limited
Everstrong Tracom Limited
Scarper Infratech Limited
Neminath Suppliers Limited

Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

Radhashree f inancatmited
Response Infraprojects private limited
Everstrong Tracom Limited
Scarper Infratech Limited
Neminath Suppliers Limited
Visionary Polyproducts private Limited

Managing Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

Everstrong T.acom Limit"d
Scarper Infratech Limited
Neminath Suppliers Limited
Radhashree Finance Limited

Director
Director
Director
Director
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ROOM NO 339
Phone :

Website.
E-mail : rad

ururu.radh

Name of the lGi Attendance at the
Last AGMHeld

on
23.09.2017

No. of Board Meeting held, and attended.
during tenure

Yo of attendance

il. Jantanu Lhal<raborty Y
Y

NO
Y
Y
Y

lvlr. Sanjay Kumar llwarJ r00 %
Mr. Radhey Shyim MiG r00 %
Mr. Pratik Jain F++{# s0%

@
iVrs Arlny Jain

t00%
IYYY

v 100 %
IYYY 100 %

D) tsoard Agenda
'fhe Board meeting
nreeting date except
agenda papers.

are scheduled well in time and Board members are given a notice of more than a month before thein case of emergent meeting. The Board -emb.., ,." ;;";id;i ,i,iit *.rr structured unJ .o-p..hensive

E) IndependentDirectors

;lX:;#l3ll3i:::ffi'iir?;',^"'ffi3'JJ#i:Xx l:ffill*.. as per craus e 4e orthelisting Agreement and according ro

F)I
Dtrr 

irector Met on August l4,2077,inter alia to Discuss:-
ndependent Directors and the Board of Directors as a Whole;'il:::lli$,i.tnperformance of the chairman of the 

-orpuny, 
taking into account the views of Executive and Non

u Evaiuation of the quality, quantity and timeliness of the flow of information between the Management and the Boardthat is necessary for the board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties effectively.
t[J) Shareholding of Directors

Names
Sanjay Kumar Tiwari
Santanu Chakraborty
Payel Chakaborty' Pratik Jain

No. of Shares held
8710
9860

NIL
NIL

Financial Year
20 | 4-2015
20t 5-2016
2016-2017

Date
20t08/20rs
13/08t2016

23t09t2017

H) General Body Meetings
Tlre last three Annuar Generar Meetings of the company were held as under:

Location
40, Metcalfe Street, 3'd Floor, Room No. 339, Kolkata_700013

. ^40,Metcalfe 
Street,3'd Floor, Room No. 339, Kolkata_700013

40, Metcalfe Street, 3'd Floor, Room No. 339, Kolkata_700013

tr) Disclosures
There are no materially significant transactions with-the related parties viz. promoters, directors, relatives, the management,:;ubsicjiaries etc that may have a potential conflict with the ini.r.ri ortne company at large.

J\o penalties have been irnposed on the c _ ^'^-. ^rL^-- _ -,
to capital markets, for non compliance by r any other authority in any matter related
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J) Means of Communication
'fhe cornpany regularly interacts with the shareholders through multiple channels of communication such as publication ofresults on quarterly, half yearly basis and yearly basis. The;;ii;;.. not sent individually to Shareholders.

i?:;:JrirlilJras 
developed its website. All information relating to shareholder and public attargecan be viewed by logging

IQ Code of Conduct
The Cornpany has laid down the code of conduct
business ethically and with responsibility, integrity,

for its directors.. The object of the code is to conduct the company,s
fairness, transparency and honesty.

ransfer
ogies p
arding, l.*ttJt 

Share transfer in physical form and other

M/s Niche Technologies pvt Ltd
D-51 l, Bagree Market
71, B R B BasuRoad
l(olltata-700001
Phone:- 033 -223 5 -7 27 0 17 27 1

lirnai I Id:- nichetechpl@Lrichetechpl.com

'frading i' Equity shares of the company is permitted as demat as well as physical form. Shares sent for transfer in physicalfbrm are registered and returned *ittt in a period-of 30 Daysfrom the^date ot....ipt of the documents, provided thedocuments are valid arrd complete in all respects. With cess of share transfers, Ms Anny Jain,cotrpany Secretary of the company is hereby appointed shares and the same shall be ratified inthe next meeting of shareholdeis/ Investors Grievance Co / Investors Grievance Committee meetsas and when required to consider the other transfer, transmission of shares etc and to attend shareholder Grievance.

M) Distribution of Shareholding
'fhe Distribution of shareholding is on March 3r,2lr|was as follows:

I

2

,.)

4
J.

6.

1.

,rl 1\O.

Totals 392 100.00 14,40,000

N) Details of Shareholding as on March 31, 201g was as under:_

No. of Equity No. of share Horders o/o of total No. of shares herdShares held Shareholdersl-5oo 351 g9.540g 6,732s01-1000 0 0.0000 01001-5000 5 1.2755 ,t9,0gg5001-10000 ru 3.5714 t,25,g0210001-50000 t3 33163 2,08,27g50001-100000 9 0.0000 0100001- And above 9 2.2g5g 10.g0.000

o/" of total Shares

0.4507
0.0000
0.4326
5.28s4
10.4979
0.0000
83.3333

r00.00

Sj No. Category
lnI rfomoters ,;,
.l Non Insrirrurron- tJoclles C'orporate

'-.r.

. No. of Shares Held
0

1844960

.:: ii '
..i.,,,!' ,'b'--n'

Shareholding
00.00
85.76



RADHAGOBI N D COMM ERCIAL LIMITED

40, METCALFE STREET, 3*" FLOOR ROOM NO 339 KOLKATA - 7OO 013
Phone. No (033) 64585001

Webs
E-mail

Non Institution-Individual
205030 r4.24

7.
o

rt
; !u.
I i1.

12.

F) Ceneral Shareholder Information
Annual General Meetins:
Date
T'irne
Venlle
Finarrcial Year
Book Closure Date
Listing on Stock Exchange
lSlN No.

04-08-20 1 B

02.30 PM
40 Metcalfe Street, 3.d Floor,Kolkata_700013
2017-18
30th July,201g to 4s August,20lg
BSE (Scrip Code 539673),CSE (Scrip Code 30070)
rNE792P01012

100.00

of the BSE Limited. Company confirms

held during the year ended
attendance at its meeting is given

The Cornpany has paid listing fees to the BSE and CSE.

Q) Shareholder'/Investors, Grievance Committee'l''he shareholder'/Investors'Grievance committee of the Board has been constituted to look into complaints like transfer ofslrares' No'-receipt of Dividend etc. The committee-is_headed by santanu chakraborty, as chairmanand Mr. pratik Jain,,
,T"J, h:il:T:JlffiS,r$ntDirector 

and Mrs. Pavel ch;krab;.tv Non B'e"rtiv" inaJp.no.nt Director. No compliant had

I{.) Audit Committee
The Audit Committee assists the Board i
and repofiing p.u.ti.. of the comp any an lity and integrity o

is to overseie'the accounting and d f;:lltfit? fi:.statemerrts' the appointments of Audit n of the Statutorv Auditors.

During the year under review, four meeti'i 
0 I 0 5 I 20 | 1,1 4 I 08 I 20 1 7,13 I 1 | l'.0 17,13 I 02 120 I 8. The

June2017
Julv 2017
August 2017

October 2017
November 2017

January 2018
February 2018
March 2018

below:



RADHAGOBIN D COMM ERCIAL LIM ITED
1'Formerly Known as Tejmangal Commercial Company Limited)
clN - L51909W81981 PLC033680

40, METCALFE STREET, 3*O FLOOR, ROOM NO 339 KOLKATA. 7OO 013
Phone: No (033) 64585001

Website:
E-mail : radhagobindcommercialltd@gmail.com

l

I

I Nunle of Director Category No. of Meetings Held No. of Meetings Attented

Non Executive Independent
Director

Aa 4

Non Executive Independent
Director

4 2

-4Non Executive professional
Director 4

Mrs Payei Chakaborty Non Executive Independent
Director 4 2

s, i\r)mlnatlon and Remune

appointed in
removal and
determining
ating to the'

},,t\|)InlnatlonandRemunerationCommittee
Tlre Cornmittee shall identify the persons who are orralified rn hennmo T)i.^^+^-^ ^r+L^ ^^,-- t 1 

appointed in

The Nornination and Remuneration committee of the company consist of three Directors.

i{o. of Board Meeting
DLrring the year the committee had one Meeting i.e. on l7/0412017

i\a me, Composition and attendance during the year
Name of the Director position
l.Mr. Santanu Chal<raborty Chairman
2.Mr. Pratik Jain Member

No. of Meetings No. of Meeting Attended
I

I
I

Held
I
I
I

3.Mr. Payel Chakraborty Member

plaints in a centralized web based redress system and online
in compliance with the Scores and redressed the shareholders

U) Adress of Registered Office
40, Metcalfe Street, 3.d Floor, Room No.339, Kolkata_700013

Jr tne y.



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Tejmangal Commercial Company Limited)
c/N - L51909W81981 PLCO336jO

40, METCALFE STREET, 3*O FLOOR, ROOM NO 339 KOLKATA. TOO 013
Phone: No (033) 64585001

Website:
E-mail : rad

d. Any instances of significant fraud of which we are aware,
significant role in the Company's internal control system. ,':

,1 
:

that involve the Management or other

we Pratii< Jain ' chairman and Payel chakrabgrty Director of M/s Radhagobind commercial Limited, to the best of ourknowledge and beliel certify that i
l ' we have reviewed the Balance Sheet as at March 3l,20lg,Statement of profit
a'd the Statement of cash Flows for the year then ended and a summary of the g:t;la""T:I
exptanatory information of the company and the Board's n.p"rt fbr the year end

2' These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact necessary to make the

;:ffiTT#Xt;|}rlll?i:llhe 
circumstances under which such starements were made, not misleading *iin..rp..t to the

Statements ,and other financial
companies Affairs ,the irnanci :1f,,:'fr"*ffifi1\*lt:
ented in this report,and are in ting accounting Standard

zl''i'here are no transactions entered into by the company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate the

:rliliffiTffi:nxiuct and Ethics ,except as disclosed to the 
-company 

's auditors and the company,s audit commitree

-5' we are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures and intemal controls over financialreporting for the Company, and we have :

a' Designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed underour supervision to ensure that material information relating to the company, inctuJinf its consolidated subsidiaries, is madeIit]own to us by others within those entities, particularly duiing trr. p.rioa in which thiJreport is being prepared.b' Designed such internal control over financial reporting, ir caused such intemal control ou.. finun.ial reporting to bedesigned under our supervision, to provide reasonable uiru.un." regarding the reliability of financial reporting and thepreparation of financial statenrents for external purposes in accordance with maian Accounting Standards (Ind AS).
any ,s disclosure,controls and procedures.

in the company's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during
s materially affected , or is reasonably likely to materially-affect the company,s

6' we have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of the company's intemal control over financial reporting,wherever applicable, to the company's arditors and the audit committee oithe company's Board (and persons performing
I he ecluivalent functions):

a Any deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, that could adversely affect the Company,s ability to record,process' summarize and report financial data, and have confirmed that there have b".n no material weaknesses in internalcontrols over financial reporting includ actions with regard to deficiencies.
b. Any significant changes in internal c year covered uy ttris report.c' All significant changes in accounting p th. y.ur, if any, ano tne same have been disclosed in the notes thel'l r rarrcial statements.

.,:, il,,:
,i.-'li irr\j!,

, r\-,,.{r'

,i '. (jtf:

employees who have a



RADHAGOBI N D COMM ERCIAL LIIW ITED- 
{Formerly Known as TejmangalCommercial Company Limited)
ct N - L51 909)NB1 981 PLC033680

7' we affirm that we have,not.denild *y personnel access to the audit committee of the company (in respect oflmatters
lXHilT.t#:ff1#:il1"H?"ilt#"irave provided protection to whistleblowers from unfairtermination alnd other

8' we f'rther declare that all Board members and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance of CIode andEthics for the year covered by this report.

d&*J"

40, METCALFE STREET,3"O FLOOR, ROOM NO 339. KOLKATA. ?OO OIg
Phone: No. (033) 64F85001

Website: www
E-mail :

Director



DIPTI DAMANI
Practicing Company Secretary

7t13, Canal Circular Road

Prasad Exotica, Block 5 38, Kolkata: 700054

Mob: +91 9836L574t9
Email ld: diptirandar@gmail.com

FORM NO.3 MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the financial year ended 31't March,2018

fPursuant to Section 204(I) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014J

To,
The Members,
RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
(CIN: L51909WB1981PLC0336S0)

We have conducted the sedetarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by IWs. RADHAGOBIND
COMMERCIAL LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of M/s. Radhagobind Commercial Limited books,
papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit
and the representations and clarifications made by the Company, we hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018 generally complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner
and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records made available to us and maintained by IWs. Radhagobind Commercial
Limited for the financial year ended on 3lst March , 2018 according to the provisions
of:

t.

ii.

The Companies Ac|2013 (the Act) and the

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act,
thereunder;

rules made thereunder:

and the rules made

'"..:.



7L13, Canal Circular Road

Prasad Exotica, Block 5 38, Kolkata: 700054

Mob: +91 9836t574t9
Email ld: diptirandar@gmail.com

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed
thereunder ;

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings ;

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act,1992 ('SEBI Act,) viz:-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 (Not applicable to the Company during audit
period);

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009(Not applicable to the Company during audit
period);

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (Not applicable to the
Company during audit period);

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008 Qrlot applicable to the Company during audit
period);

D The Securities and Exchange Board
Transfer Agents) Regulations, I 993
with client;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations,2009 (Not applicable to the Company during audit period); and

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998 (Not applicable to the company during audit period);

vi. Other Laws that are applicable to the Company, as per the representation made
by the management.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
ii. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Bombay Stock

Exchange Limited (BSE) and calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (csE)..

During the period under review and as per the representations and clarifications
made, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act,

of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share
regarding the Companies Act and dealing



DIPTI DAMANI
Practicing Company SecretarY

7113, Canal Circular Road

Prasad Exotica, Block 5 38, Kolkata: 700054

Mob: +91 9835157419

Email ld: diptirandar@gmail.com

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, Listing Agreements etc. mentioned
above.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance

of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.
The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place

during the period under review were caffied out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings,

Agenda and detailed notes on Agenda were sent at least seven days in advance,

and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and

clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

Decisions at the Board Meetings, as represented by the management, were
taken on majority.

We further report that based on the information received and records maintained there

are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and

operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

. :.., ,l

Place: Kolkata
(Proprietor)
Member No.: 53996 CP No.:20083
Date: MAY 30,2018

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A
and forms an integralpart of this report.
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tAnnexure A'

To.
The Members

RADHAGOBII\ID COMMERCIAL LIMITED
(CIN: L51909W81981PLC033680)

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We
believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the
verification ofprocedure on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the Company.

l-ip-#
DiptiDamani : "' ;; '.)i

(Proprietor)
Member No.: 53996 CP No.:20083
Place: Kolkata
Date: MAY 30,2018



J.P. Lakhotra & Associates

Phone:27412213
22412s26

1554, Mukta Ram Babu Street

Kolkata -700007
CHARTERED ACCOANTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR' S REPORT

To The Members
M/S. RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED (FORMERLY TEJMANGAL COMMERCIAL CO' LIMITED)

Report on the Standalone tr'inancial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statement of RADHAGoBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED

RCIAL CO. LIMITED), which comprises the Balance sheet as at 31ST

l,:i::l*:*'*'J'lT::trfr lff :?3"J'!iffli;::":n"""?Ti;1f iffi'h:i
explanatory information.

Management Responsibility for the Financial Statements

ers stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (..the

standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view

compreh anges in equitY of
Os itnO A f the Act read with

Section omPanies ( Indian

Accounts Standards ) rules, 2015,as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India'

evant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone

ommaterialmisstatement,whetherduetofraudorerror.

Auditor's ResponsibilitY

our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit.

In conducting our audit ,we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and

r'atters which are required to be included in the auditor report under the provision of the Act and the rules made there under

and the Order issued under Section 143(11) of the Act.

uditingspecifiedunderSection143(10)oftheAct.Those
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance

isstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the standalone

financial statements. The procedures selected depend on

material misstatement of the standalone Financial Statem

assessments, the auditors consider intemal control relevan

statements that give a true and fair view in order to design au

control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriaten

accounting estimates made by the Company's Director, as w

statements.

we believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our Audit opinion of the

standalone financial statements. 
,. r,-.tl

/':'t \ ',. ././:, :
li',j
t**',

: .l.i
.;

' ".. . '::



J.P. Lakholra & Associates
CHARTERED ACCOANTANTS

Phone:2Z4lZ7l3
22412526

155A, Mukta Ram Babu Street

Kolkata -700007

Opinion

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone

financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in

conformity with the accounting principles generally-accepted in India,of the state of affairs of the Company as at March

31,2llg,and its profit ,total comprehensive income ,the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date'

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
f. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that'

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our Knowledge and belief

were necessary for the purposes ofour audit.

b) In our opinion, proper^books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears

from our examination of those books;
c) The Balance she ComPrehensive I

in Equity and th are in agreement

d) ln our opinion, mPlY with the

Specified under Section 133 of the Act;
e) On the basis of the written representation received from the Directors as on 31ST MARCH,20l8and taken on

record by the Board of Directors, none of the dir:ctors is disqualified as on 31ST MARCH,2018from being

appointed as a director, in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

0 With respect to the adequacy of the Intemal Financial Controls over financial reporting of the Company and the

operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure A".Our report expresses an

Unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effe-tiveness of the Company's internal financial control over

financial reporting .

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as nended ,in our opinion and to the best of our Information and

according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company dbes not have any pending litigations on its financial position in its financial Statements;

ili) rn. Company does not huue uny reqriiremint for making provision under the applicable law or Accounting

standards;
(iii) The company does not have any requirement to transfer any amount to Investor Education and Protection fund

by the Company.

2. As required by'the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016("the Order"), issued by the Central Government in

terms of Section 143(il) of tire Act, we give'in he 'Annexure B', a statement on the matters specified in the

paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe order'

For, J.P.Lakhotia & Associates
Chartered Accountants

ad Lakhotia

fl,-

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30/05/2018

Proprietor
Firm Registration No. 312061E
Membership No. 050529



J.P. Lakhotia & Associates
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Phone: 22412213
22412526

155A, Mukta Ram Babu Street
Kolkata -700007

(Referredtoinparagrap|rt0uno...*.oequirements,sectionofourreporttothe
members of Radhagobind Commercial Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of the sub section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act,20l3('the Act')

We have audited the intemal financial controls over the financial reporting of Radhagobind Commercial Limited (,,the
Company") as on 3l March,2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management' s Responsibilify for Internal Financial Controls

'lhe Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI').These responsibilities include the design ,implanentation and
maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the ordirly and effrcient
conduct of its business ,including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and enors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information ,as required under Companies Act,20l3.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting(the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing ,issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Conrpanies Act,2}l3,to the extent applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and both, issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, Those standards and Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical requirement s
and plan and platform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls over
financial reporling was established and maintained and if such controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material aspects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls system over
financial repofting and their operating effectiveness .Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk thal a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffrcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (l) pertain to the maintenance ofcost records that, in reasonable detail accurately and fairly
reflectthe transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;(2) provide reasonable assurance andtransactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and the receipt and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management arid directors of the company; and (3) provide rea
unauthorized acquisition ,use, or disposition of the comp
statements. 

: ,

n



J.P. Lakhotia & Associates
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Phone:22412213
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Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting ,including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not to be

detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting may become

inadequate because- of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion , to the best of information and according to the explanations given to us ,the Company has , in all material

respects , an adequate intemal financial control system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over

financial reponing were operating effectively as on 31 March,2018, based on the intemal conffol over financial reporting

criteria esta^UtsneA by the 
-Cornpuny 

considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on

Audit of Internal Financial Coniroli Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

For, J.P.Lakhotia & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Place: Kolkata
Date:30/05/2018

Jagdish Prasad Lakhotia
Proprietor
Firm Registration No. 312061E
Membership No. 050529
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Phone: 22412213
22412526
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(Referred toinparagraph2 under ents, section of our report to the
members of Radhagobind Commer

I ln respect of the Company's fixed assets:
a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
fixed assets .

b) The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets in a phased manner which,in our
opinion,is reasonable hav the nature of its assets . Pursuant to t he program,
ceftain fixed assets were during the year .According to the information and
explanations given to us, oticed on such verification.
c) According to the information and explanations given to us ,the records examined by us and based on the examination
of the conveyance deeds provided by us ,we report that ,the company does not have any immovable property so the
question oftitle deed does not arise.

2 The company does not have any inventory so the clause is not applicable.

3 The Company has not granted Loans and Advances to Parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies AcI,2013.

4 ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the
provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to Loans and Investment made.

l.

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

The Central Govemment has not prescribed the maintenance of Cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act, for any of
the Business rendered by the Company.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Value added Tax, Duty of Customs, Service Tax, cess and otier material dues
have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the
Company did not have any dues on account ofemployees state Insurance and duty ofexcise.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident
fund, Income Tax, sales Tax, Value added Tax, Duty of Customs, Service Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues
were in arrears as at 3 ST March 20 I 8 for a period of more than six Months from the date they became payable.

The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial Institution, banks, govemment or debenture
lrolders during the year. Accordingly paragraph 3(viii) of the order is not applicable.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt Instruments)
and term loans during the year. Accordingly paragraph 3(ix) ofthe order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

oo.

6

9

10
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11. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company,
the company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals m4ndated by
the provisions of Section 797 read with Schedule V to the Act.

12. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi company.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company,
the Company has not entered into any transactions with the related parties in compliance with Sections 177 Fnd 188 of
the Act so the clause is not applicable for the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company,
the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly qonvertible

debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company,
the Company has not entered into non cash transactions with Directors or persons connected with him. AQcordingly,
paragraph 3(xv) ofthe Order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act" 1934.

13.

t4.

15.

16.

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30/05/2018

For, J.P.Lakhotia & Asgociates
Chartered Accountants

asad Lakhotia
Proprietor
Firm Registration No. 31206[E

Membership No. 050529



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIIVIITED
clN No- L51909W81981PLC033680

40, METCALFE STREET,3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA.TOOOI3
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH,2018

?

Particufars Note No. AS AT MARCH,2OI8 AS AT MARCH 31.2017 AS AT MARCH 31.2016

IofalAssets

II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equitv
(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other Equity
Total Equity

Liabilities
(2) Non Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(a) Long Term Loans
Total Non Current Liabilities

(3) Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(a) Trade Payable
(b) Other Financial Liabilities
O Other Liabilities
Provisions
(d) Income Tax Liabilities
l-otal Current Liabilities

Total Equitv & Liabilities

1

z

o

I
I

10

11

12
1a

14

23,765.07 14.734.O0 28.484.00

23.765.07 14.734.00 28,484.O0

2,96,32,318.63

75,140.00

'16,80,000.00

2,08,256.40

72.84.202 00

3,32,68,409.31

75,140.00

1,50,40,658.00

51,02,124.22

6,15,478 77

25.65.677.00

4,15,26,285.82

75,140 00

6,230 00

2,95,010.70

18,09,251 .62

3,88,79,917.03 5,66.67.487.30 4,37,'t1,918.14

3,89,03,682.10 5,66,82,221.30 4.37.40.402.14
/

(

1,44,00,000.00
1.52.22.967.53

(

1,44,00,000.00
2.13 86.469 30

\

1,44,00,000.00
2,07.57 .334.14

96.22.967.53 3,57,86,469.30 51,57.334.14

60,49,670.00 56.44.670.00 52.39.670.00
60.49.670.00 56,44,670.00 52.39.670.00

28,46,044.57
40,000.00
45,000.00

3,00.000.00

1,46,17 ,842.00
3,58,240.00

45,000.00

2 30.000.00

32,04,598.00
53,630.00

85.170.00
32,31,O44.57 1.52,51.082.00 33,43,398.00

3.89.03.682.1 0 5,66,82,221.30 4.37.40.402.14

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
The accompanying notes are the integral pari of Financia, Statemerts.

For, J.P.Lakhotia & Associates
Chartered Accountants

/

FOR RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED

Jagdish F

Proprietor

Sa)""v,[*,"u"Hi]f,<^lo.>d p
Manl^l-^ n:-^^1^- ^L-:----

Membership No. 050529
Firm Registration No. 312061E
Place : KOLKATA
Dated : 30.05.201 I Company Secretary Director



RADHAGOBIND COMMffi
ctN No- L51909W81981PLC033680

40, METCALFE STREET, 3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA-7OOOI3
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST

Particulars For the year ended
March 31,2018

For the year ended
March 31.2017

Revenue from operations
Other Income

Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed

Ill. Total Revenue (l+il)

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work_in_progress
and Stock-in-Trade
Employee Benefit Expense
Financial Costs
Depreciation and Amorlization Expense
Other Expenses

T-aX-expense:
(l ) Current tax

(2)Short Provision for Income Tax
Deferred Tax Liabilities (written back)
Profit for the period

Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified subsequenfly to profit or
tnq e

Items that will be reclassified subsequenily to profit or loss

Total Comprehensive lncome net of tax
Total Comprehensive Income for the period

Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic

17

18

19
20
21

22

(ilr- rv)

(vil-vilr)

,10,155.18

(

1,50,40,658.00
27,01,201.97

1,77,41,859.97

3,94,470.00
4,50,175.00

17,931.93
6,79,637.50

1,46,17 ,842.00

4,35,000.00
4,55,000.00

13,750.00
13,27,346.19

15,42,214.43

3,00,000.00
25,549.00

2,30,000.00
33,786.62

77.918.61 6,29,1 35.1 6

(58,85,583.1

(61,63,5O1.77) 6,29,'t35.16

0.44
0.44

Flo

The accompanying notes are the integrat part of Financial Statements.

ijor. J.P.Lakhotia & Associates
rtered Accountants

FOR RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LTD

agdish hotia

*iL)"!,t^'"m6igr*.i
Managing Director

Proprietor
rship No. 050529

Firrn Registration No. 312061E
Piarce: KOLKATA
Dated : 30.05.2018

Anny Jain
Company Secretary

no\/ t \/
t(XtZcr^l.r\.,h,CrM
YJ

Santanu Chakraborty
Director
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RADHAGOB
cash Flow statement for the year ended 31st March zolg

As at 31.03.2017CASH FLOW FROM OPEMNruC NCTVITICS

Operating profit before Working Capital Changes
Adjustments for:

Irrcrease/(Decrease) in payables

Increase/(Decrease) in other Liabilities
(lncrease)/Decrease in Stock

ncrease)/Decrease in Other Current Assets

Cash generated from operations
Less:- Taxes paid

47,630.39

17,931.93

(

8,92,921.78

'13,750 00

'1 ,33,60,658 00

51,02,124.22

(1 ,17 ,71 ,797 .43)
(3,18,24O.00)

(47,18,525

17,19,782.1,1

(1,50,40,658

1,46,'17,842.00

82,57,876.51

14,64,233.'t1FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets

ltncrease)/Decrease in Investment
Loans & Advances given

lllet Cash used in Investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/(Repayment of Loans) from short Term Loans
Net Cash used in financing activities
Net increase in cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash equivalents
Closing Cash and Cash equivatents

Statement of Cash & Cash

(4,07,222.37)

6,15,478.77

2,09,256.40

31.03.2018

3,20,468.07

2,95,010.70

6,15,479,77

31.03.2017

57,149.00

1,51,107.40
1,57,174.00

or, J.P.Lakhotia & Associates

t*ty",f'^n:rr,il.po*;

nbership No. 080529
Firm Registration No. Z12O61E
Place:- Kolkata
Dated : 30.05.2018
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RADHAGOBIND COMM
40' METCALFE STREET,3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA.TOOOI3

Notes Forming part of Financial Statements

Note:2 Investment
Current lnvestment
Sr. I

No Particulars AS AT MARCH,2O18 AS AT MARCH,2O17 AS AT MARCH,2O16

No' I vatueEqutry
Valueo. No. Value

5,597 34,550 8,

7,500 | 15,00,000.00

1

3

+

5

t)

7
a

I
10

11

12
1a

14
15

16

17

18

19
20
21

22
z5
24
z3
26
27 1

28 I

29 1

30

3'1 I

32{
33 l{
34 lr
35 lt-
Jb tt

I

37 ls
tu

r lnI l^l2lN
3 tNi

I4 tNi
I5 lAr

^t"o lAr7 IE.8 lAr
-I
lt;

Aban Offshore Ltd
Ankit Metal Power Ltd
Real Touch Finance Ltd
Central Bank of India
Econo Trade India Limited
Radhashree Finance Ltd
IDFC Limited
INDIABULLS Real Estate Lto
J K Tyre & Industries Ltd
Karnataka Bank Ltd
Kesar Petroproducts Ltd
NTPC Limited
3l Infotech
Signet Industries Limited
Sphere Global Services Ltd
Stampede Capital Ltd
State Bank of India
Cerebra Int
Urja clobal Ltd
Diamond Power
Vibrant clobat Capitat Ltd
Vikash Ecotech Ltd
Virtual Global Education Ltd
Jaiprakash Associates Ltd
/y'insome Yarns Ltd
Jindal Steel & Power
(ridhan lnfra Limited

'ankaj Polypack
luchi Soya Inds
-ata Teleservices
tcF
irei Infrastructure
iunstar R
lousing and Urban
IDIL
iurnpur Cement
iwal Limited
NQUOTED
:ture Tradelink Limited
rmalkunj Distributors Limited
rmalkunj Vincom Limited
rmalkunj Vintrade Limited
rukampa Dealers Limited
rand Shakti Cement pvt Ltd
rstman Merchants pvt Ltd
and Potato Cold Storaqe pvt Ltd

9,20,475.

25,992.1
17,30,1 10.:

1 1 ,56,1 19.(
2,33,320.C
1,25,963.(

2,74,120.0
7,62,880.6

3,60,180.0

69,71,741.7

53,82,467.4

28,28,917.51

41,19,156.31

1,80,090.0(
'1,17,763.52

9,78,479.0C
4,08,955.0C

26,62,637.59
79,040.00

19,50,000.00
5,00,000.00

15,00,000.00

s,iso
200

7,500

4,0c
3,00

1,37 ,5'l
50,00
12,35
ZO,JJ

1,00
55,00
4,001
7,501

15,001

4,00(

4,81(
15,00(
74,76(
5,00(

5,00,00c

12,000
3,95,000
5,19,952

10,000

71

t1

r0

t1

r0

0

2,84,000
3,00,000
2,10,000
1,05,000

200
7,500

100

28,40,000.00
30,00,000.00
2'1,00,000.00
'10,50,000.00

5,00,000.00
15,00,000.00
2.00 000 00

3,55,1 7,901 .79 3,32,68.409.31 4.15.26.285.82
(58,85,583.16)

oral 11.43.91 2,96.32.318 18,14.995 3,32.68.409.31 27.60.019 4,15.26,285.82
i

The Market Value of euoted Shares is Rs. 2518231g.63 /_ (previous year Rs

Note:3 lnventories

083.55 -)

?

No Particulars AS AT MARCH.2O18' AS AT MARCH,2O17 AS AT MARCH,2O16
Stock in trade

Ambuja Cement Ltd
Dewan Tyres Limited

80
4500

5,800.00
69,340.00

80
4500

5,800.00
69,340.00

cn

4500
5,800.00

69,340.00

4.580 75.140.00 4,580 75,140 00 4,580 | 75.140.OOseYvdtr IyrgS Lt(J, E(
]8,260.00/- .

,"!



RADHAGO"'*
40' METCALFE STREET, 3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA-7OOO13

Notes Forming part of Financial Statemenrts
Note,: 4 Trade Receivables

AS AT MARCH.2O1& AS AT MARCH,2O17
for More tnan sii Moiihl

Others
Considered Secured

1,50,40,658.00

Note:SOtherRec

AS AT MARCH,2O1' AS AT MARCH,2O17 AS AT MARCH,2O16

Note:6Cash&Cash

AS AT MARCH,2O1l AS AT MARGH,2Oi7 AS AT MARCH,2O16

The Lakshmi Vilas Bank

1,57,174.00

1,57.174.

1,49,308.B0
1,689.75

108.85

4,56,506.17
1,689.75

108.85

1,97,602.10
1,689.75

108.85

Note :7 Other Current A

AS AT MARCH,2O17 AS AT MARCH,2O16

25,50,742.00

14,935.00



RADHAGOBIND COMMERCIAL LIMITED
40, METCALFE STREET,3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA.TOOOI3

Notes Forming paft of Financial Statements

Ncrte .'8 Equitv Share Capital
Sr.
No

Particulars AS AT MARCH 31,2018 AS AT MARCH 31,2017 AS AT MARCH 31,2016

1 AUTHORISED CAPITAL
Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL

No. of Shares Value No. of Shares Value No. of Shares Value

14,50,000 1.45.00.000 00 14,50,000 1,45,00,000.00 14,50,000 1,45,00,000 00

t4 50 000 1 45.00.000.00 14 50 000 1,45,00,000.00 14,50,000 1,45,00,000.00

14,40,000 1,44,00,000 00 14,40,000 1,44,00,000.00 14,40,000 1,44,00,000.00Equlty Shares of Rs 10/- each, Fully
Paid up Share capital by allotment

Total 14.40.000 1.44.00.000.00 14.40.000 1.44.00.000.00 14.40.000 1.44.00 000.00

(a) Details ofshares held byshareholders holding morethan 5% oftheagregateshares inthe Company

Sr
No

Name Of the Shareholder No. of Shares % Held No. of Shares % Held No. of Shares % Held

1

2
3
4
5

6
7
fi

10

Anurodh Infrastructure Pvt Ltd
Burnpur Power Pvt Ltd
Faithful Cloth Merchants Pvt Ltd
Jaguar Infra Developers Pvt Ltd
lvlultifold plastic Marketing Pvt Ltd
Original Fashion Traders Pvt Ltd
Pears Mercantiles Pvt Ltd
Shreyans Embroidary Machine Pvt Ltd
Fastner MachineryDealers Pvt Ltd
Wonderland Paoer Suooliers Pvt Ltd

'1,20,000

10,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
'1,20,000

1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
'1 20 000

069
OJJ

833
dJJ
O.JJ
6 JJ
8.33
833
833

1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1 20 000

8.33
833
8.33
OJJ
8.33

833
833
833
833

1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1,20,000
1.20 000

aa?

833
8.33
8.33
8.33
ca?

8.33
s.3ir

(b) Reconciliationof theNumberof SharesandAmountOutstandingasat theBeginningandattheEndof theYear

t\o Equity shares Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount

Outstanding at the Beginning of the Year
lssued During the Year
Outstandinq at the End of the Year

14,40,000

14,40,000

1,44,00,000 00

1,44.00,000 00

14,40,000

14.40.000

1,44,00,000.00

1,44.00,000 00

14,40,000

14,40.000

1,44,00,000.00

1.44,00,000.00

(c) Terms/Rights Attached to Equity Shares

[he Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 1 0 per share Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share and ranks pari passu

Nofe .'9 Other Equitv (

Jt.

No
Particulars AS AT MARCH 31,2018 AS AT MARCH 31,2017 AS AT MARCH 31,2016

2

Securities Premium
Opening Balance
Add;- Addition during the Year

Surplus (Profit & Loss Account)
Opening balance
Add: Surplus in the Statement of Profit & Loss

1,80,00,000 00
1,80,00,000.00

(27,77,032 47)

1,80,00,000 00
1,80,00,000.00

33,86,469 30

1,80,00.000 1,80,00,000 00

27,57,334.14

33,86,469 30
t6't 6a 8n.1 77',

27 ,57,334.14
6 29 135 16

29,84,992.79
(, ,7 F.5.F. 65',

Total 1,52,22,967.53 2,13,E6,469.30 2,07,57,334.14



RADHAGOB
40' METCALFE STREET,3RD FLOOR, ROOM NO.339, KOLKATA.TOOOI3

IVr Particulars

-

I ns AT MARCH 31,2018
(

I ASATMARCH 31,2016
AS AT MARCH 31,2017

Multanmull Kishanlal pvt Lto
60,49.670.00 56,44,670.00

52,39,620.00

60,49,670.00 56,44,570.00
Note :11 Trade

No Total AS AT MARCH 31,2018 AS AT MARCH 31,20'17 AS AT MARCH 31,2016jundry creditors foiiliiJlliEfrp-iiiE
14icro and small enlerprises
)ther than micro and small enterprises

28,46,044 57 1,46,17,842 00

28,46,044.57

Note : 1 2 Other Financiat L izhiritiac
JI-

l\Ii)

-

Particulars r AS AT MARCH 31,2018 AS AT MARCH 31,2017 AS AT MARCH 31,2016
1

2

3

Other Payabjes
Audit Fees Payable
Liabilities for Expenses

fotal

10,000,00
30,000.00

3,18,240 0c
10,000 00

30,000.00

30,83,398 0(
1 0,000 0c

1,11,200.o0

ryg& i {! Other Liabitities
3,58,240.00

-

| 1a n, Eoo n^
r_______j=::_ j j

Sr.
No Particulars I AS AT MARCH 31,20,18

H

I AS AT MARCH 31,2018 l AS AT MARCH 31,2017
Witholding Taxes and Others

Total

45,000.00 45,000.00
53,630

\lctle :14 Provisions
4C.U JU.UU 

I 53.6-?0 00

{Sr.
No Particulars AS AT MARCH 31,2( AS AT MAF

"cH 
31,2017 AS AT MARCH 31,2016

Provision ior Taxation
3,00,000.00 2,30,000.00 85,170 00

8-t1?o-5d
3,00.000.00 2,30,000.00



RADHAGOBIND GOMMERCIAL LIMITED
Nofes forming part of Financialsfafemenfs

{glq I 15 Revenue from Operations { {

Sr. No Particulars For the year ended
March 31,2018

For the year ended
March 31,2017

1

z
Sales
Consultancy Income 18,00,000.00

1,50,40,658.00

Total 18,00.000.00 15C 40.658 00

Nofe ; 16 Other Income (

S'r. No Particulars For the year ended
March 31,2018

For the year ended
March 31.20'17

I

az

4
5
o

Dividend
Interest Received on Loan
Speculation Profit
Profit on sale of shares
lnterest on Income Tax Refund
Mark to Mark(F & O)

44,164.00
5,83,873.00
1,24,368.81

(e,62,560.ee)

86,190.00
1,48,604.00
1,76,594.93
6,85,036.38

1,999.00
16,02,777.66

Total 2,10,155.18 27,01.201.97

ffofe ; 17 Cost of Material Consumed (

Sr. No Particulars For the year ended
March 31,2018

For the year ended
March 31,2017

PURCHASES
Purchases 1,46,17,842.OO

Total 1.46.17.842.OO

Nate : 18 Change in lnventories

Sr. No Particulars For the year ended
March 31,2018

For the year ended
March 31,2017

1

2
Opening Stock
Closing Stock

75,140.00
75,140.00

75,140.00
75,140.00

Total

{ (

Sr. No Particulars For the year ended
March 31,2018

For the year ended
March 3'1,2017

Director's Salary
Salary

1,20,000.00
2,74,470.OO

1,20,000,00
3,15,000.00

Total 3,94,470.00 , 4,35,000.00

Note :20 Financial Cost ( (

$r. No Particulars For the year ended
March 31,2018

For the year ended
March 31,2017

Interest paid
Interest on Delayed Payment

4,50,000.00
175.00

4,50,000.00
5.000.00

l'otal 4.50.175.00 4,55,000.00

Note :2,1 Depreciation and Amortization ( (

$r. No Particulars For the year ended
March 31,2018

For the year ended
March 31.2017

1 vDepreciation 17,931.93 13,750.00

Total hn- 
"

17 931 93 13,750.00



RADHAOO

tements
Note: ?2 Other Expenses

For the year ended
March 31,2019

For the year ended
March 31 ,2017a.

1

2

4
5

6

7
8

9

10
11

12

13
14
15

16

17
18

19

Bank Charges
Depository Charges
Courier Charges
Demat Charges
General Charges
Listing Fees
Professional Fees

Telephone Expenses
Printing And Stationary
xegrstrar Fees
Website Expenses
Trade License
Internet Charges
STT and other Expenses
Balance Written Off

4,000.00
1,859.50

33,480 00

946.36
12,547,.OO

2,87,500.00
40,8eQ.00
21,000.00

15,478.00
37,939.00
4,500.00
2,155.75
2,933.00

1,80,912.89

17,280.00

4,000.00
2,008.00

38,181.96
2,265.00
3,862.44
8,157.00

2,57,625.00
11,500.00
9,000.00
5,105.00

3,21,254.00
34,210.00
4,500.00
1,855.75

11,732.00
5,84,324.04

For the year ended
March g1,2}1g

For the year ended
March 91,2017

trarntng per share

Face Value per Share (in Rs.)

hted Average No. of Equity Shares

(2,77,918.61)

14,40,000.0

(0.1e)

10.00

14,40,000

0.44

10.00

24, Contingent Liabitities:_ Nit (p.y._NlL)

25. Earning in Foreign Exchange:_ Nil (p.y._Nll)

26. Expenditure in Foreign Exchange:_ Nil (p.y. _NlL)

:lr[iJJ:Hfi: :;: iffijffl"I'd" on account or reave sarary as there are no reave to the credit

28' The Figures of Previous Year have been regrouped and/or re-arranged wherever necessary.
Note 29: Related party Transactions

Name of the Related party
Nature of Transaction

Santanu Chak
Sanjay Kumar
PayelChakraborty ), '.

Nandita Dey 
"1,,. ,,Anny Jain

panaging Director

pany Secretary

Salary

Salary

Salary

1,20,000.00

1,44,470.00

1,20,000.00

10,000.00



NOTE: 30

,gi"BAr$I8"r 
sHEEr AS Ar 3lsr MARCH, 20l8AND pRoFrr &

A.

1' Basis of preparation and presentation of F,inanciar statements

;5Jiff,1,"1:,Tirl,Tffi:,Tl;;ffi b"'il;;;;i;il;*t basis except ror the rorowing assets which have been
a.Investments

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Generalry Accepted AccountingPrinciples in India (Indian GAAP) i;;omply with accointi-ng standard ,p".iR"o-under section t:: oiitre companiesAct,2013

Upto the year ended 31.03.20

,Tj#,f;ffittli:.,?,h:i ;11,1??:ih1l1::TnTffi:Tjlnrn,[:T:.::ffffiJ:

The financial statt
company,s'"";#lJ;ffi .:Ti;;H.xl::T?ffi ,ftli1:l?,Tilff 

"1;:11il?lli;,*.,cu'encv2. Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the ext
revenue can be..liubly measured. t-the economic benefits will flow to the company and theo Interest and oiher dues are 

criteria must also be met before revenue ir .".-o'gnil.o,

Investments

Xi-...H;il:XT:H,'l'#:"11,::'##;:i:.#h:fi'#f,x1:Htin accordance with rND AS rhe dirrerence between

Property plant & Equipments & Depreciation
Plant Property & Equipments are stated at cost less accumulated Depreciation. Depreciation is system aticarryallocatedover the useful life of Assets stated in part c of Schedule II ;f tL companies Act, 2013 .

Employment Benefits
Leave salary is accounted for on the basis gr f,eave 

due to employees at the end of the year, No provisions for leavesalary are made as there is no credit of leave to the employees.

Termination Benefits

;".'TiHilK"TfiitTi:'fftri""1": ccount.in 
lesRecJ 

oremprovee when they became erigible ror
completed y"u. orr"ivice as per pro respect of employees for the year as ihey have not put in

Taxes on Income

3.

4

5.

6.

a)

b)
:r",T:l|:h: l|fifl::i!|iluot'on 

the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the provisions

ifferences; being the differences between the taxable incomes and accountingd are capable of reversal in one or rore subsequent periods. Deferred taxudence are recognized and canied forward o"fy to the extent that there is a
can be realized. re taxable income will be available against which such defened tax assets



7. Earnings per Share

ccordance with
nasic ea.ninls 3:;X{;tr;{;;
quity shares out

8. Provisions and Contingencies

;X.fJll banks and financial rnstitutions. rhe Company
ts ofcash t date ofpurchase ofthree months or less and that

10. Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method,

il.1,'.:'i,:".HtiltlE:',,rL.ff*T"".ffT #f :i
activities of the Group are assignedl 

-^'^E^rv''6 " liom 
ng

" ' J;i'#,'JrlT"itTn,n|Ji:"rT:-il:Ti:3iJ;-"u" wherever necessary, however the same are nor stricrly comparabre

'' :l'f:lXiilld3,ffi:s solelv in one Geographic sesment and hence no separate information for Geographic wise

Flace: Kolkata
Date: 30/05/2018

{.

X'or, J.P.Lakhotia & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Jagd Lakhotia
Proprietor
Firm Registration No. 3l206lE
Membership No. 050529


